LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
160 COURTHOUSE SQUARE
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING, LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA

March 12, 2020 Meeting

6:00PM 1. Call to Order
2. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Slayton
3. Requests for Additions to the Agenda ‘
4. Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
5. Consent Agenda:
A) Minutes of the February 13, 2020 Meeting
B) Revised-Warrants for Approval January 2020
C) Warrants for Approval February 2020
D) Treasurer’s Reports January 2020
6. Monthly Reports
A) VA Department of Transportation
B) Lunenburg County School Board
i) Resolution-FY2019 Carryover Funds
ii) Capital Funds Purchase
7. County Offices and Departments
A) Victoria Fire & Rescue Capital Request
B) Abstract of Votes
8. FY2020-2021 Budget Discussions
A) County Offices
B) Southside Virginia Community College-Sid Smyth
9. STEPS Homeless Solutions Program Support Form
10. Planning and Economic Development Update
11. Administrator’s Update
A) Student Government Days
B) Bids for Grounds Maintenance
12. County Attorney Update
13. Closed Session Items (if necessary)
14. Other Business (per Board approval)
15. Adjournment

It is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you
need special accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting date.
-- Tracy M. Gee, County Administrator )




Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of the February 13, 2020 Meeting
B) Revised-Warrants for Approval January 2020
C) Warrants for Approval February 2020

D) Treasurer’s Reports January 2020




LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM

LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING ﬁ?&ﬁr

LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
Minutes of February 13, 2020 Meeting

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday, February
13, 2020 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia. The following
members were present: Supervisors Edward Pennington, Frank Bacon, T. Wayne Hoover, Alvester Edmonds, Mike
Hankins, Robert Zava, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy Administrator Nicole A. Clark, and County Attorney
Frank Rennie. Supervisor Charles R. Slayton was absent.

Vice-Chairman Bacon called the meeting to order. Chairman Slayton did not attend due to having influenza.

Supervisor Pennington provided the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Vice-Chairman Bacon requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. Mr. Mike Champion
was added as 7C regarding Piedmont Senior Resources. Mr. Joe Paschal was added as 7D regarding a resolution to
convene a Virginia Constitutional Convention. Mr. Jacob Boatwright was added as 7E regarding the rallying of a local
militia. Ms. Emma Webb was added as 8A regarding the Southside Center for Violence Prevention also known as
Madeline’s House. Administrator Gee read aloud the public speaking ordinance.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to accept the
Consent Agenda to include the Minutes of the January 9, 2020 meetings, the Treasurer’s December 2020 reports and

the following Warrants for Approval:

. ““nuary 2020:

137,812.78
43,107.93

Payroll Direct Deposit:
Payroll Taxes Federal:

$

$
Payroll Taxes State: S 7,817.36
Payroll VRS payment: S 2772280
Payroll ICMA-RC payment: S 477.16
Payroll Health Savings Deposits: S 5,711.91
Debt Service wire payments: S 216,470.00
Accounts Payable: #58656-58786 S 883,759.65
Total: S 1,322,879.59

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to enter
public hearing regarding the partial road abandonment (0.1 miles) of Route 745, Zach Road and (0.6 miles) of Route 732,

Bailey Road.

Mr. Kevin Smith of VDOT advised that Mr. Malcolm L. Bailey had requested partial abandonment of Route 745
(Zach Road) with the section of road to abandon being approximately 0.1 miles in length and Route 732 (Bailey Road)
with the section of road to abandon being approximately 0.6 miles in length. Mr. Malcolm L. Bailey is the sole landowner
of the portions of the roads to be abandoned. Mr. Smith noted that both roads are located in the Rehoboth District #4,
Chairman Slayton's district. There was no public comment.

g Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to exit public
~riearing regarding the partial road abandonment (0.1 miles) of Route 745, Zach Road and (0.6 miles) of Route 732, Bailey

Road.




Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to approve the
partial abandonment of Route 745 (Zach Road) with the section of road to abandon being approximately 0.1 miles in
length and Route 732 (Bailey Road) with the section of road to abandon being approximately 0.6 miles in length and
approve the below resolution with signature of Administrator Gee.

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS County Adminigiration
11413 Courthouse Roed

Charies R. Siayton, CHAIRMAN Luneaburg, VA 23362

Eiecton Datact £

Frank W Bacon, VICE CHAIRMAN

Eimcton Dyt 3

1. Wayoe Hoover
Eiaction Dt ¥

Mike Kenkems
Enctoe: Oestict 2

Edwerd Peanington
Eieonon Dt & Telephona: {(434) §98-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696.1798

Alvestes L Edmgads
Eiecton Distrt &

Robert 6. Zave

Eecton Datrer 7

The Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, in regular meeting on the 13 day of February 2020 adopied the
following:

RESOLUTION
WHEREAS, a public notice was posted as prescribed ander §33.2-909, Code of Virginia, announcing a public
hearing to receive ing aband ing the section of roads described beiow and in the VDOT Form AM-
4.3°s from the secondary system of state highways, and

WHEREAS, the Commissioner of the Virginia Dep of Transp ion was provided the p “miiu:
of this Board’s intent to abandon the subject section of road, and

WHEREAS, afier considering all evidence available. this Board is satisfied that no public necessity exists for the
continuance of the section of Secondary Route 745, Zack Rd. from the end of state maintenance (dead end) of Rte, 745,
Zack Rd. 10 0.15 miles from the intersection of Rte. 745, Zack Rd. and Ree. 622, Ontario Rd., a distance of 0.10 miles, and
hereby deems that section of road is no longer necessary as a pan of the Secondary System of State Highways.

WHEREAS, afier idering all evid ilable, this Board is satisfied that no public necessity exists for the
continuance of the section of § Route 732, Bailey Rd. from the end of state maintenance (dead end) of Rte. 732,
BnikyM.wo.Wmiksfmmmeimu‘wtionofkm.732,Baihyrd,mdkn,&&()mrio!d.ndianuofﬂ.ﬁmﬂe&.
mdl\enebydmuﬂmuabnofmdismlmg«myanpmofﬂwwwdmﬂw.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, this Board abandons the above described section of road and removes
it from the secondary system of state highways, pursusntto  §33.2-909, Code of Virginia.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Residency
Administrator of the Virginia Department of Transportation.

Recorded Vote A Copy Teste:

moved By SuperviSor foover

seconded By: Super vigor Haain?

Yeas: " _Qatugndlee)
N g Tracy M. Gee! Clerk o the Board

Mr. Kevin Smith of VDOT presented the monthly maintenance report. He advised that VDOT crews had recently
removed numerous tree limbs from road ways due to the recent wind and heavy rain. He added that several roads in
the county had to be closed due to high water; however, all roads have been reopened.

Mr. Mike Champion of 1244 Red Level Lane approached the Board regarding upcoming FY2020-21 funding for
Piedmont Senior Resources. He noted that the county currently appropriates $4,000; however, PSR is requesting
$16,000. Mr. Champion requested the Board consider full funding for the upcoming budget year, as it is needed to
maintain the services provided within the county to seniors as well as adhere to the agreement of the member counties.

Mr. Joe Paschal of 1206 North Whittles Mill Road, thanked the Board for the recent resolution declaring
Lunenburg as a Second Amendment Sanctuary. He presented another resolution for consideration. The resolution
states that Second Amendment Sanctuary counties absolve themselves from all allegiance to the current legislature of
Virginia and that all political connections are dissolved. Mr. Paschal named several bills before the Virginia House of
Delegates and Virginia Senate regarding guns that he does not support and hoped the Board would agree by passing his
proposed resolution. Supervisor Hankins commented that he is not certain if the bills mentioned had crossed over to
the full house or senate, however, the Second Amendment Sanctuary resolution passed last month details Lunenburg’s
position. Supervisor Hankins suggested that County Attorney Rennie review Mr. Paschal’s proposed resolution. :

Mr. Jacob Boatwright of 7247 South Hill Road approached the Board. He also thanked the Board for the recent
resolution declaring Lunenburg as a Second Amendment Sanctuary. Mr. Boatwright requested the Board consider




joining another movement to rally a local militia. He advised that he had sent an email with additional information to
Supervisors and asked that his request also be passed to legal counsel to review. Administrator Gee requested a copy of
Mr. Boatwright’s email for further review.

Victoria Fire & Rescue Chief Rodney Newton requested permission from the Board to make the following
purchases for the communications cache. He added that all purchases are 100% reimbursable with State Homeland
Security Grant funds.

2018 State Homeland Security Grant Funds:
Communications Applied Technology—Incident Commander’s Radio Interface  $11,720

Harris Communications-Mobile Radio S 7,000
2019 State Homeland Security Grant Funds:

2020 Ram 2500 Crew Cab 4x4 Truck $51,146.90

Emergency Lighting Package and installation $ 9,000
Total: $78,866.90

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Zava and unanimously approved, to approve the
purchases listed above for communications cache in the amount of $78,866.90, 100% reimbursable with State
Homeland Security Grant funds.

Ms. Emma Webb, Financial Manager for Southside Center for Violence Prevention (also known as Madeline’s
House) advised the Board on many of the services provided to Lunenburg residents over the past year. Ms. Webb
advised that SCVP’s recent application to Children’s Advocacy Centers of Virginia (CACVA) had been declined. Ms. Webb
noted that this change comes in response to concerns by funding agencies that the organization is trying to serve too
large an area to be effective. SCVP currently serves twelve counties; however, beginning July 1* they will be reducing
the number of counties to five. Lunenburg County will not be one of the five remaining counties served. Ms. Webb
“.anked the Board for their continued support over the years.

Supervisor Edmonds made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to appoint
Mrs. Abigail Barnes of 559 Lunenburg County Road, Victoria to the Crossroads Community Services Board for a three
year term expiring December 31, 2022.

Supervisor Hankins made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover and unanimously approved, to appoint Mr.
Mike Champion of 1244 Red Level Lane, South Hill to the Piedmont Senior Resources Board for a three year term
beginning February 14, 2020 and expiring February 13, 2023.

Administrator Gee explained that she was approached by one of the towns to inquire as to whether they would
receive their portion of the Commonwealth Regional Council return-to-locality funds. The County pays the CRC $19,000
in dues, with the towns sharing one-third of the cost. Kenbridge Town Manager asked if the towns would receive their
one-third share from the surplus check given to the County. The surplus check was in the amount of $4,830.60, one-
third being $1,610.20, making each town eligible to receive $805.10.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover and unanimously approved, to forward each
town their half of the one-third portion of the Commonwealth Regional Council return-to-locality funds, in the amount
of $805.10 to each town.

Mr. Glenn Millican, County Planner, provided his monthly report. He advised that he is talking with a company
as a less expensive alternative for cell phone tower plan review, with the goal to increase cell tower locations in the
county. He also advised that he had recently attended a regional workshop with Southside Virginia Community College

s workforce training. They discussed the need for localities in Southside Virginia to improve their educational
grograms, as high school diplomas were no longer allowing graduates to obtain a high wage job.

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She advised that the Finance Committee held their first
meeting regarding the 2020-21 fiscal year budget prior to the Board meeting. The Finance Committee will be scheduling




a meeting with school finance soon to discuss the school’s upcoming budget request. Administrator Gee stated that the
new Gary Road Convenience Center would be opening in March. Once it is open, four of the unmanned sites in the area
will be closed.

County Attorney Rennie informed the Board that he along with Administrator Gee, County Planner Glenn
Millican and Planning Commission Chairman Buck Tharpe met with a solar power company proposing to submit an
application to the county. He added that their discussions were very preliminary and they will meet again before any
application is submitted.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to enter
Closed Session citing Virginia Code Section §2.2-3711A3 Acquisition or Disposition of Public Property.

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION MEETING

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia (“Board”) convened a Closed Session Meeting
on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of Information
Act; and

WHEREAS, Section §2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, requires a certification by the Board
that such Closed Meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby certifies that, to the best of each member’s
knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from Open Meeting requirements by Virginia law were
discussed in the Closed Meeting to which this certification resolution applies, and (ii) only such public business matters
as were identified in the motion convening the Closed Meeting were heard, discussed or considered by the Board.

VOTING YES VOTING NO ABSENT
Supervisor Bacon Supervisor Slayton
Supervisor Edmonds

Supervisor Hankins

Supervisor Hoover

Supervisor Pennington

Supervisor Zava

Supervisor Zava made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover and unanimously approved, to return to Open
Session and certified as indicated.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Zava and unanimously approved, to adjourn.

omkled/

Tracva. Gee, Clerk Frank W. Bacon, Vice-Chairman
County Administrator Board of Supervisors




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

January 31, 2020

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:
Revised January 2020:

Payroll Direct Deposit:

Payroll Taxes Federal:

Payroll Taxes State:

Payroll VRS payment:

Payroll ICMA-RC payment:
Payroll Health Savings Deposits:
Debt Service wire payments:
Accounts Payable: #58656-58786

Total:
Sincerely,
ONatymiie)
Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

$ 137,812.78
S 4310793
5 7,817.36
S 27,722.80
S 477.16
) 571191
S 216,470.00

S 883,759.65

S 1,322,879.59




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

February 29, 2020

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors

11413 Courthou

se Road

Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:

February 2020:

Sincerely,

Payroll Direct Deposit:

Payroll Taxes Federal:

Payroll Taxes State:

Payroll VRS payment:

Payroll ICMA-RC payment:
Payroll Health Savings Deposits:
Accounts Payable: #58787-58908

Total:

Dpacymie/

Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

$ 133,326.73
$  42,061.27
S - 167257
$ 28,192.41
S 529.22
$ 5,711.91

327,842.75

S 545,336.86




1

PAGE

- 2020/02

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

- 2/14/2020

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

30

3%/13/2020 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
TIME-17
CHECK#

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO'OOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

...--o.-..o--..-...---.-.--------.-.a.-.-a------coa-

OMO@OOG\OOOQOOI\@CDII\ON\DOOOO’\OOOOQ‘OL(’H—Olﬂﬁ“—OONOOLOOOO\DOON\DO[\
o-—O(\\oowooou\movmmoor\z-—oooc\oooONomwvmmc\ooooonmoooxoooooom

-....-.....-.a.-.--.-....-.-.u-..--.........-.---..-
<l“1—IDI\NNM(DOOO\mwO\COO\MU')C\LD\DOOQ‘IDLDOII\G)O&-—\DOOMOOMOOMNV‘OML{\OMNON
ﬁ‘wt\G)O\(\l\Q'MMOQ‘I\O\MO\—O\IDO\NMMNNNMI\N(")\OLHG)MOI\LQMMPOPV‘O\ONNQ‘M@O\D

—— mnoomN O —ONN—N—LON ~ ™ =Y —— —OOWNM— OMMONLD
- e Pt - - (i -

— - et O—m — © O - ™

~N — —

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
<r<r<r<r<rvvﬁ'vv‘vvvvvﬁ'vv‘vvv'qw‘vvvvq*vv'v'vvvvvvvv%vvvvvvvv‘vv'vv
u—-x—-q—v—q—\—\—r—\—q—r—\—r—\—-\—\—\-—\—t—q—\—r—r—n—\—\—\—t—\—r—‘—q—q—r-n—v—r-r-\—\—u—q—q—r—q—r—x—‘—t—r-\—q—
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

] O 24 0O =
Mz Z H Z > <
Z | H < et A HZ = M~
<O ~ o <Z 1 < H A o
m EH = > H 0] Ay > (o]
3] z 24 B OM O AMEZ O w0 . =} n O
O O HEMO = DOHNMKE Z oM L5 )
HH A0 Z0X LCOHZH = no z2zZz +H 0] > =00
H> 4 QU = _P>HEAQ fxl HOZ § o ¥t ! B
= Zy HEHI 04D M a3 0| H O PEMAH HNnn < < oum
DE Im OCmME NoMHMmE < 4E LPOAME =) éw [sNatya -4 = EE
<& Em RMuaZzeE HO -000EN O OHMAMACS 3 OHZEHZO oHO
H TA0 0SS KADZINEEE mqgﬁmmmoo o HHEOOHADHZ ZHRK
OB OO0 H EH OZM ZHOERKRKAE- 00=EQmlDNHON ZEZHOAROH meMA
HHMOECDN O OME<MNHENZ Z © MHIMH EON ZEAZN O« AH H @[> OME
K0 DAOMHhAHZDHOR A& KEH 0002 o © HPpMOE g -wﬁamannqamm
HHEMCZNE OHCAME <M R Q<>4C<Bﬂmuﬂ0§hhﬂ232ﬂbbm Hu <OEHORA
<MK H HA A < MZCASN0AND OHH DOH mm%cnnm HO <H B mA
Ao (DA&U%*CNWE%%D%Q@CHDAMﬂ SR dagefayal:{o] HODHAMZ ~SOZ wlémH
= - oD VUM~ ZZ Z>HOHS S ~OM YO0 OoOHHERDMZM M E OHMH 0
n gIHE MQEDNMERZOOO0Z ONOEH O upkMO K + chwk::»zqagmm
EBHUQMC) QQBUZE<¢§UPW4 [ORe} T_HoMM QX CCOORIDRE MEEBEABRZOBEH
IMZACHO EAZDREZHLNIN VOdME CEMOZZHAM ﬂlOZZ(HDB%UH*MZFﬂZED
AHCHHAOD 8 ORI HOLHHO EH<LWQ®EDOMMMPWNDvHODHOklIQMHOM< O
<<munnmmmcnx)oooLunaaomnmmpwownxnmhmhuaxmMpumqqzzzuummmnu»mmm
MO\waﬁ'mi—O\O\O\—(”')NG)G\Q‘O\\DO\NO\O\ﬁ‘!\l\O\l\C\O\CDF\DL”C\MLOO\G\MG\V‘ONO#‘\O@LDG\G\LG
oomz\mv‘—t\t\mom—om.nmm‘-—v'\ov'Nv'mowN\oNoxoc\ou\l\oooc\moc\owcoc\Nmmxomm\owwvm
N e MO0 N — oM NnOoOd NON NN~ OO ™ O~ —
(X)) [le)] . OO o a0 O
(X)) [l A OO0 (o a0 O
[e]e)} [exlep} o OO (o)} oo O

I\CDO\O-—NMQ‘LO\D[\G)O\O\—NMQ‘LD\OP(DO\O«—NMQ‘Lﬂ\Ol\d)O\O‘—va‘m\Dl\mc\Ov—Nmﬂ‘Lﬁ\Dl\m
w!I)ODO\O\O\G\O\O\G\O\OXO\OOOOOOOOOO‘—Pq—‘—‘—\—‘—--—r—‘—NNNNNNNNNNMMMMMMMMm
(\r\l\1\:\1\1\1\(\1\:\1\1\cooooooooooooococooooococooocoaocooocooocowcooocooocomcooocooooooooococoooco
oooooooocooooocooococooooomcocooocooooooocoaocoooaocooooooococooocooooococococooocooocooocooocooocomoo
|.nmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmLnm|.m.nLmnmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmLn




@

aovd

20/0202

|I|lbwHhNmFmHzHmDWN&WM&@WH&VQHVM“ANNH‘IIII

*@IISNLAV SY STVIOL IEEHS D01 ATMIAM HHL
- QEINTNADOd ATSNOIATNd ¥O MOTHE QHILSIT SNOILJHOXH HLIM INIWAVd ¥04

Pd3dv

00"

[elolelololclolalolalelolololelela]
lelelelelelolelolololalalolelalale]

INNODSIA

L9827 ‘601
00°
L9°8Zv ‘601

o
o
(o))
o
) Dt

~

et

~
B

R U T D SRR

..
<

VOOOWO— O >~LNONNONO®
OMONOMIFO— O NANO—ON
N NN FN—NO NS

™

COoOOCHANAITONOOOOOOOr
COoO0ORIT—ONOONVOOOOW

INNOWY

0z0Z/v1/2

0z0Z/¥L/2
0Z0Z/¥L/2
020Z/%1/2
020Z/%1/2
0z0Z/%L/2
0Z0Z/%1/2
020Z/v1/2
0z0Z/vL/2
0Z0Z/%L/T
0z0Z/¥L/C
0202/%1L/2
0z0Z/¥L/2
0z0Z/¥1L/2
020Z/%1/2
0z0Z/¥L/2
0z0Z/%l/2
can-{el
@3ed 234D

STVN0E

ovoe- £l-¥

oeoe-¢l-C

-L9°8Z% ‘601

YALSIOHAI SIHL FAO¥ddV ALF¥EH I

TYIOL HHL

TYLOL TUYNIJ
TVIOL AdHE
TYLOL YOHHO
TVLOL HOY

TYLOL SSYTID

o
o
o

[elelelolelolelalolololelele ol
lolelelolololelalolelolelele o]
[slelolelelolololalololelelele]

YALSIOAY MOEHD d/¥

'S MIEYANY qIvM
SI¥V¥d OLAY HDOVTIIVM
IVANLEY S,VINIDYIA
FAIIOWOLAY YI¥OLOIA
aNY SdATVS S,ISHEA
TYI1S0d SN

VINIOYIA 40 ALISYHIAINA

YNIQIW INTIL

VINIOYIA J0 ¥IINSVIIL
VINIDYIA A0 ¥IUNSVIIL
ANOISMOVTId 40 NMOL
YOILVAETE ddNMINISSAHL
OSddTA HHL

SNITMVY FAALS

TYNOIOEI HAISHINOS

THL ‘YIONISSHW JAISHINOS

JOANIA

AILNQOD 99NGNINAT 0Z0Z/€L/C

NOOOONHHOTH NSO —
NOOOOMINOOVSN—N—O
OO NN~ —NOH— N —FHe— ™M

NO—NMIPFNOS~VNO—NMT
NS OO0
00 G0 G0 ©0 CO G0 GO GO 0 GO CO CO O CO O O
00 €0 00 00 0O CO €O 00 0 GO €O CO O CO O O
OO OO OO OO O WO WO

0€:9€: L1 -EWIL
g00Ldv




L

aFovd

e ——————— R~

= ._

Q¥ -~9r -¢

||lImbBKmBmHzHwmmNWMxmwwwﬂUJWdﬂwﬂlllll TGN Tt 1118 (0 N
-QEISNLAY SY STVIOL IZIHS 0T ATMIIM FHI STVNOI -9 LLL'L TVIOL HHI
- QEINTWADO0d ATSNOIATEd ¥0 MOTHE QEISIT SNOILJHOXE HIIM INIWAVA 04 HALSIOAY SIHL JAOYddVY AHHAYEH I

00" ge Ll TVIOL TYNIJI

00" TVIOL Add

ggeLELL TYLOL MDHHD

00° TVLOL HOV
00" getibepiy TYIOL SSYID
00~ 62°S0¥ 0202/02/2 000 *S AWV SWYITIIM 608
00" 6 ELL 0202/02/2 000 ONI SaMod AINLI 9G¢
00" 66°02S 0202/02/2 000 SAMOgd AINLIA L6
00° 65" LEL 0202/02/2 000 ‘X HIEEVZITE IIATWVH LO¥
INNODSIA INNOWY qILVA SSYTID YOANIA #ANIA

z0/020¢

Pd3oY

020Z/02/2 - @3ed 23UD

¥ALSIOAY MOHHO d/¥Y

86885
L5885
96885
56889

#JXDHEHO

LE:PG:EL-ENIL

AINNOD SINENINNT 0202/02/2

g00Ldv




1

PAGE

ActPd - 2020/02

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

2/28/2020

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

39

112/28/2020 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
TIME-14
CHECK#

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

c..n-.--a.--..o---...-a--c.an-.-a--..---.-.--.-....

mvmoooooooomooowmomoooommoot\mmmomoooomcoocov-oooromocx\z
\—NmOmOO\—OOO\DOCDOO\OOanOVOLﬂNl\!\NO\O\G\OO\LnNOOO\mO\DmOOOOOOOOl\
-.......-..-.....-.....-.-.................-.......
I.D\Dr—Q‘NLDOO\KI)Q'OI\Q‘Q‘l\NCDNI\OQ‘MONLGCDP\D\Dm[\woml\mOOI\LOK\M\—OMLHMOG\I.GON
MOSOVNONOD—HOO—MOM—NOD—NO L —NON ON —OONNOOOONMOT

o

VNSO HN——00 —OF——MON «— «— O oON = o o ONN —
~ ~ ~ .~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
= <™ o o wn = ™ ™M N wn N i
(] e @ o
™~

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
oooocooocooocomoococooooocooocoaooococooooowcocnoowcooocooococooococococooooooocooomcocooowcnco
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOl—'l
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO<

ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooOoooooooooooooooooooooS
1=
<M Z 8] [a]
B < O M 4 [caRd)] 1]
< < — H > O 4 OmE = 0
m O HR mZ 5] = Z ~ A MZE o« o <
fa o] H 2l B < N § N H BAHZ<AH Z
5] 24 24 HO O &y O 0O < S@nEHZ ZO00
HE O A M <EM = =) - P & B O=zH oH
~-m§-eox H Z HAaZ Z 0 i S (7 e <§BHO HZ
192] VOULVL O A> & A< 2 H Z A 3 BHE<KOM HD
=] HZH ZZBHD < (2] mmmﬁ § m O H A <« B HmH <
= qumHHUm ZHEs =2H z0 HE HAZ REEHD> HEH
I Z HE ZoOM O Wanl O OHME zZAZMm DZO _XOHD> OH
3] Az Ommped DRAHMNO 20Z OMHEKE DEZH MDHZOH e oA
Z DOMHEHEHEO ZAHER mgmz HEHEHDH O KA HOHSEHNEO nE
H NOHNMEHAJAWNH HZ<Z§M Z2ZEN0O AHCOEHADDAA M HEP>ARMKO ne
M MEADDCCHD CZMCa HAUEDM = O MK ORFE M <O
OOERAREA ~ hAh MEHERAAEOQOMERYD & O <«Z >MH
muMm mMOImm M ZZ A& AaHMa AAOUHEMZERN<CE OZHEH <
HG >0 © AWM%MMOBD Aa0r M EZAANDZ<COALUZ ~nEmeMEN ZHH
<COSEE | <§§-m OOHEHND HH K ~HTNOHHNMAPMONOH OHABKM Driy ozz
OEHHREAMEZM MHOLMZO H NHEHOMEAZAHBONMNEAMITRNEREONHH
<mmm§ANOBHBUO<A%HHmH nadZ4a gch&AEH HOARRERS>QHHDD
HARHEHAHZZZZDZH S|y MEALCS VZOAZZABERZMOEMAHO MMM
mAEZMHmcmmmmo<mmoqmm HD HOREARDAHHDAMHOOONMZCCEHH
< <mmmooouooonaammmmmmmwomHMquzzzzommmmmaao>>>>>
- vmmwwrmrwmrromNNvamvmrrwmrmmvbNhvmomrom¢bmmmr
mehwwhvoommmrmmvmwrvNoonmbhhmmvmmrwmmwmrPmoowror
OO = O — O™ cor~ OO~ OOV >N — — LD —
o o
o o o
o o o

O\Ol—va‘Iﬂ\Ol\CDG\Ot—NMV‘LD\D[\(DO\Or-NMQ‘U\\D!\CDO\O-—NMQ‘IH\O[\G)O\OFNMV‘LO\DI\QD
Lﬂ\D\D\D\D\D\D\O\D\O\Dl\[\l\l\l\l\l\(\l\l\mwwwCOGDQQCO(DO\C\O\O\O\O\ONO\O\O\OOOOOOOOO

.00
.00

217,242.72

CHECK TOTAL
EPY TOTAL

ACH TOTAL




o€ ~8¢-¢

Q ~gP-

*@IILSNLA¥Y SV STVIOL IEIHS 90T XTMEIM FHL STVNOH =&l CRELLLT TVLOL dHL
*QEINTWAD0d ATSNOIATNd ¥O MOTEE AAILSIT SNOILAEDOXE HIIM INIWAVA ¥Od ¥HLSIOTE SIHL HAO¥AAV AHHYEH I

00" TLEZRT LT TYIOL TYNIJA




-$6°1L19°€55 01 -16°626'8€2°T

-¥6°119°'€55°01L -16°G26'8€2'C
-¥6°119'€55°01L -16°5268€2°C
-G0°€L0‘ LY

-0€°L9% ‘LSS -66°981

=G LTS
68°G9€'610°1L

-G2°2S9'l6.

-6G°ZLE'Y :

-1L9°LOE‘'S -00°000‘1L

-€0°269°191

-16°168'v7L

-L0"GEE!T6
-6€°62¥!50€ -80°%0C!6
-L0°889°06 -89°86S'ZL

-€7°88LLLY'L
~-1£°296"'9

-60°20L'¥%61

-%0°L9L‘EL -0G°LOE‘E

-08°8GS%‘Z¢€

-LL° 7% VTV -G9°90L'81

-6L°0€G‘LL -¥8°¢€

-F€°9€0°€T -0€°S¥

-88°9€¥%‘LZS

S i W sl o -07° %8S ‘91l

-9 8E0 Ipel, :

-66° 1578058 -10°09%‘82¥
76 L1L9°€G50L -€8°27LS'GE6'T
76°1L19'€S5‘01L -€8°2LS5'G€E6T
0€°L9% ‘LGS -8%° 826
L0°889°06
0€°9L6°LST
66°01L8'G0Z'1L P !
87°697°'G¥¥ ‘8 -GE"PP9'PE6’T
00°00%
00°000°2

FONVIVE LIaE¥D
ONIANH

glL:zl EWIL

6¢ aovd

LL%GL'LSE'E -0Z°0F¥‘TL9 LL

-0Z°0%P‘TL9 LL
-0Z°0%F‘TL9LL

LL PSL'LSE'E
LI PSLLSE'E

SOTELO‘LY 1
87876 -6L°807 2SS
: -G¥SLL!T
0L"Z8Y ‘0L 6L°€88'9LE
-52°259'16
-65°21v'Y
: -L9°L0E 'Y
9€°18L‘€E -6€°€L8 V9L
167168771
LO"SEE'T6 )
-1£°522 967
ol -6€°680 ‘8L
€v°88L LLY L
-1€7296'9
007002 -60°206 761
VL GEE'L -89° 76111
3 -08°85F ‘Z¢€
9L ¥¥6’S -88°6LZ'CLY
-66°92611
) -70:166'22
LE'S8Y €T -S7°726'0SS
L7 0Z8 €L -Z€7195 065
: ~81 €80 /9L,
67°LV6'958 -L7"6€69€6'8
LS ¥¥L 918" L 0Z°0¥% ‘2L’ LI
LS yPL'9L8" L 0Z°0%¥!2L9 LI
66981 6L°807 2SS
89°865'CL 6€°680 8L
LELR. £6:888LSZ
LS 6S€E'T 2y ISP €02 L
96°L1SL08"L L9710V 8LS'6
00:007
0070002
LI93d HONVYTIVL
SNOIAZNA
0Z0Z/1E/L

IHIHS HONVIVH
ALNNOD D¥NENINAT

JONVIVE aNAd ANV SHILITIEVIT TVLOL

FONVIVE aNNd INFJZIND TYLOL
HYNILIANIIXH TVIOL
IONFIATE TYVIOL

JONVIVE aNAd ¥X J0I¥d TVIOL

yx SooueTed USeD xx
unooody 3ITPRID JuUSIIND Y3JTesmuouuod
soueTed Ysed vdI

soueTed YyseD aaejToM Teroads
soueTed UseD 90TAISS 393d

soueTedg YseD UOT3ONIISUOD TOOYDS
soueTeg yse) AeTinQ Te3rded
soueTedg UseD SUTYOEW DUTJOA
soueTeg YSeD JI9ARSSITT 3oaloag
soueTed Yse) oN0sSdY/SITJ
soueTeg YSED VSD
soueTed Ysed VYdA

soueTed YseD X00J3ixXaJ TOOoYdS
soueTed Ysed pooJ TOOYyosS

aoueTed Yyse) TOOUoS
spueTed YsSeD S3jueIH A8 OTWOUODH
soueTeg yse) juswdoTa2A3@ OTWOUODH
ooueTed yseD 3I0dITV
soueTedg yseDd IaMOL TT2D
soueTed ysed ||6d
soueTeg Ysed 2IN3TaJI0J 3}SSSY
soueTed ysed AIeiqrT MmeT
aoueTed yseD S93TS TTTIPURI
soueTed YseD UOT3IONIJSUOD M/S
soueTeg Ysed JUON 93SeM PTTOS
@oueTedg YseD pung jusussasseay
2oueTRg YsSeD pung TeIausd

yx SodueTed YSeD xx

SIISSY TVLOL

xx S19SSY xx

¥aI - Jewyousd
UOT}TPPVY SHO - 3UNODDVY JVNS
}00q3Xa] TOOYDS - fIewyousd

pooJ TOOUdS - Ixewyousg

INVIL g0S0 - JunoddV JVNS
UOT3eDPTITW TITIPueT-}IrWydousdg
jueg SN - juawisaaul utaded
puryoeyD Iewyousg
yseD Ajjad
90TJJO UT ysed

xx S]9SSY xx

xx KITTTQRIUNODDY JI2INSEIIAT xx

NOILAI¥OSHd
INNODDOVY

xx KITTTQRIUNODDOY JIDINSBIIL xx
x0L0TIOx

SLL0-00€
S0L0-00€
L0L0O-00€
0Z%0-00€
GSE0-00€
0Z€0-00€
6LE0-00€
LLEO-00€
91€0-00€
2920-00¢€
0920-00€
€G20-00€
2520-00€
0520-00€
9220-00€
S220-00€
1220-00€
0220-00€
S120-00€
?120-00€
€120-00€
LELO-00€
9€10-00€
SEL0-00€
ZeEL0-00€
001L0-00€
S0LL-001L
SGEL-001
€GZL-001L
¢sZL-001L
GGE0-001L
SEL0-001L
Z0L0-001L
00L0-001
0L00-001L
L000-001
JHIWON
LNNODDOY
666-# ANNA

0z/90/¢€




LL*LE  9E°8SL'89 b9 LPZ ELL L8 EBE'IL 00°000°281L 007000281
097 L 0C°96 00°%06'S 00° 0070009 0070009
L0°6€ 9£°299'89 b9 LEE'LOL L8 EBE'IL 00°000°9LL 00°000°9¢L1L
00°00L 0C°000'SZ 00° 00° 00°000°SZ 00°000°SZ
00°00L 0C"000°SZ 00° 00° 00°000'SZ 00°000°SZ
LO'Sh 2T LKS'T69'F 8L 0E9'LLL'S €8°SEV 00V 00°ZLL'OLP’OL  00°ZLLOLP'OL
00°00L 00°ZEL'LBE 00" 00° 00°2ZEL'1LBE 00°ZEL‘LBE
00°00L 00°000°002 00° 00° 007000002 00°000°00Z
£€9'98  9E°GEL'ZB v9 voL'TL 00° 00°00S°S6 00°00S°'S6
00°00L 00°00S'0¥ 00" 00° 00°00S ‘0¥ 00700507
-€p°0S -l."L88'LE LL*Z00'ELL 0Z°18L'0€E 00°GLL'SL 00°SLL'SL
68°6€ LP €8V '8 €6°L9Z'vTL ZPTL9E‘LL 00° 15,902 00°15L'902
00°00L 00°000‘8€E 00° 00° 00°0008€ 00°000'8€
S5°Zv  68°098'8E LLTESP ZS 9FTLEL'L 00°¥LE'LE 00°FLE‘LE
0L'PP  SLTP9S'9E SZTO0EE'9V 65°30L'9 00°568'28 00°568'28
LL'PP 657 LLZ'PEE L0 LLE‘ETY 9L"510'€9 00" €25 LSL 00°€25°LSL
G9°8€  SS°Z95'S8 S9°89L'SEL p0 E8E‘6L 00" LEE‘LZZ 00" LEE'LZT
99761 €2°€29°'212 L9°80L'898 L9°L96'S 00°ZEE‘LB0"L 00°ZEE'LBO"L
-Z0°6€ -bL"92Z'Cl VL 6SS'EV 0070092 00°€EE'LE 00"€EE'LE
-00°00L -PZ°80S PE°80S 00° 00° 00°
L9°85 €L°088 L8°619 €6°SS 007005t 00°005°L
(280 1 20Tl 44 A0 vZULoL'e €07 122 00°9pS ‘€ 00°9%S ‘€
S8 9% LL8sL'vL 6Z°LbL'9L 6L°VL8 00°00SLE 00°00S'LE
-Lz°8 -2J°0€L'T 20'0EL'SE 90°969°S 00°000‘€EE 007000 €€
99°89 95°620°L v0 OLP 6 LLL 0070051 00°00S"L
L0°ZE  8379€0°9L ZE'€96'EE vLT0E0'9 00°0000S 00700008
60°2 §)°S62'Y S6°%0L'00Z 61°€69'¥Z 007000502 007000502
G¥°2ZZ  9£°0€0'S $9°69€°LL L0 LbL'e 00°00% ‘22 00°00% ‘22
00°PE  02°02Z0°L 00°086°L 00°SSL 00°000‘€ 00°000°'€
Gz°6S  00°0WL'P 00°09Z‘€ 00°06E°L 0070008 00°000°s
LL°6L  SS°ZLO'LL SPLZ6 DY SPTLEO'S 00700095 00700095
GE'SE  0€E'8LL'L oLrizz'vl SL'6S¥'T 00700022 00°000°22
LE"8T  TL'TS9'OLL 88°LVE'6LL 287065 0% 00°000°06€ 00°000°06€
pL°LZ  BL'6VL'LT 22°0S8'2L L6 ESL'9L 00°000‘00L 00°000°001
L0"8F  9L°Z0S'LE ¥8° L6V 'OV 00°0SL 007000 ‘8L 00°000°8L
6L°EF  00°9¥0‘LLL 00°¥S6'€ESL ZETE0S'EE 00°0001LLZ 00°000°1LLZ
15°9%  0L"06S'¥LO‘L 06°60p‘991L°L L9°6SE'V9 00°000°18L°C 00°000°181°C
6£°LE  99°L92'T8 PETZEL'LEL 00" 00°000°02Z 00°000°022
6L°1S  LS"ST6'SSL'L €V BLO'PLI L 0L°8S0'2¥ 00°000‘0€EF‘E 00°000°0€E¥ ‘€
QELOFTIOONN  HONVIVE INNOWY INNOWY INNOWY INNOWY
% a-i-a INTHINO “¥ddv 1Eoang
0Z0Z/LE/L - 610Z/10/L
6L:CL FWIL AIVAWAS FNNSAZE

acvd

AILNNOD D¥NENIANAT

--TV¥I0L aNnd--

xx SYIOM OTTANd
xx JWOW 93seM PTIOS

¥
¥

0€0%2
0zozL

xx ONUIASY JWOW M/S xx SEL-# ANNJ

--TV¥I0L dNnJd--

anuUAAdY JudusSsassesy

0E0EL

«x ONUSAIY JUWSSISSEIN xx ZEL-# AN

--TV¥IO0L aNnd--

xx 9oueTeg pung 3Jo asn
xx UI sIejsuea]

xx K323e8 OTTANd

xx SODTAISS 2NOSdY pue dITd

xx K3a@3es oTTANd

¥x 3INOD FTNOIATD JO HISTO

xx Jexjstbey

xx J2ansealy

xx ONUSASY JO JBUOTSSTWWOD

xx FITISUS

xx ABUI033V S,Y3jTedMUOWUOD

¥» PTV TeDdTI0Fa3eD-UON

xx ONUDADY SNOSURTTIISTH

»x Spunjgay

xx A@uI033jy yjresmuouwwod sabieyd
xx S350 3anod

«x K319doag 3Jo esn woid anuaAY
xx KAQUOK JO @S WOIJ SNUIANY

xx S99J burssanoid

xx S9IN3TaJIOJ P SAUTJ

¥y ONUIASY TTTIPURT TEO0T

xx SOSUdDTT IdY30 ¥® SITWISd

xy S99J TOUUSdY % SOUTJ Tewrtuy
¥y SOSUSDTT Tewrtuy

xx STTIM ¥ UOT3EPIODdY UO SIXe]
xx Soxel A3TTT3n Iswnsuod

¥x SOXe] 9sn P Sa[es [ed0T

¥ 3S9I93UI ¥ SITITRUS

»x Te3rded s, 3jueydrsy

xx STOOL % Axsutyoen

»x K3zedoag Teuosiad

xx 90TAJ3S OTTANd

xx SOXel Iy

¥x 9NUSASY pung TeJauUsn)

NOILJIN¥OS3d

¥¥¥090TOx

B
¥
*¥

*
*

¥
*x
¥
¥
¥

¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥

¥

66667
0s0Le
0LOEE
0zZ0vZ
oLovz
0LOEZ
090€2
0v0€Z
0€0€Z
0Z0€Z
0L0€2
oLozz
06681
0€081L
0Z091L
0109t
0Z0s1L
0L0SL
0vovL
oLovL
€E0EL
0E0EL
0ZoEL
0L0EL
oLozL
0zozlL
oLozi
090LL
0s0LL
ovoLL
0€0LL
0zoLL
LLottL

00L-# aNNd

#LOOV

0z0Z/90/¢




LE*296'9 00" 00°06% ‘2SS 00°06¥% ‘2SS --TYI10L aNnd--
00" 00" 00°00€ ‘8% 00°00€ ‘8% xx UI SI9JSURIAL xx  0S0LP
LE°296'9 00° 00°06% ‘69 00°06% 69 xx S3IURID |ZVAL IOGA xx  LLOEE
00° 00° 00°00L'PEY 00°00L‘'PEY xx SjURID O00DBQOL xx  060¥%Z
xx A®Y pund SjURID ASQ DTWOUODT xx 9ZT-# ANOI
00° 00° 00°00€'8¥ 00°00€ ‘8% --TYI0L aNnd--
00" 00° 00°00€'8¥ 00°00€‘8¥ xx UI SI9JSURIL xx  0SOL¥
¥ ONUIADY AdQ UODH xx SZZ-# ANDL
LproLL’‘zt 0S°LOE'E 00°000‘SLS 00°000°SLS --1YL0L ANOd--
00° 00" 00°000°'SS 00°000°SS ¥y UL SI9JSURIL xx  0S0L¥
so°Liz'L 0S°LSL L 00°000°L0S 00°000°L0S xx JUeID 3I04ITY xx  060VZ
00°00S‘L 0070051 00°000°¢€ 00°000‘€ xx ONUIAIY SNOSUBTTIOSTH x» 06681
9€°€66'€E 00°0S 00°000‘0L 00700001 xx K3aedoag jo @sn woxy InudASY xx  0ZOSL
xx ONUSADY PUNJ 3IOAITY xx LZZ-# QNN
6Z°LL9'WZL §9°90L'8L 00°0%p9‘0LY 00°0¥9°0LY --TYI0L aNnd--
00" 00" 00°0F9°'S8 00°0%9°s8 ¥x UI SI9JSURIL xx  0S0L¥
6Z°L19'pZL §9°90L'81 00°000'S8¢€ 00°000‘s8€ xx XBJ SUOTIEDTUNUWWOD xx  £102Z
xx ONUSADY PUNI LL6F xx SLZ-# ANNI
16°92 ¥8°€ 00° 00" --TYI0L aNnd--
16°92 ¥8°€ 00" 00° ¥ 3S9IBUL xx  0L0SL
xx ONUDBADY dINJTIFIOJ IBSSV xx PLT-# ANOI
6L°L8Y 0€°SF 00°000°L 00°000‘L --TYIOL ANNJ--
6L°L8Y 0E°S¥ 00°000°L 00°000°L xx S3S0D 3INOD xx  0LO9L
xx onuaasy AxeaqrT MeT xx £LZ-# ANOJ
00" 00° 00°000 ‘605 007000605 --TVIOL aNnd--
00" 00° 00°000 ‘605 007000605 ¥x UL SI93SUeIL xx  0SOLP
¥y SNUDASY SO3TS TTTIPURT xx LEL-# QNI
QaIOITTIOONN FONVIVE INNOWY INNOWY INNOWY INOOWY NOILAI¥OS3EA #LOOV
% a-i-x INIRINO “¥ddav 139andg
0z0zZ/L€/L - 6L0Z/10/L
6L:Z1L FWIL AYVHWANS FNNIAZH
Z 3OV AINNOD OYNENINAT *¥Y090TO« 0zZ0Z/90/¢€



-00°0S -00°00V 00°00Z°L 00°000°1L 00°008 00°008 19ARS23TT 302014
xx onuaAdy 10ABS23ITT 309(0Xd x»

00° 00" 00°000°S8L 00" 00°000'S8L 00°000'S81 --1Y¥I0L aNnd--
00" 00° 00°000°S81 00° 00°000's81 00°000‘S81 ¥y UL SI9FSUBSL x»
xyTR2TdRD S2DTAISS Harowdg ONUIAZY xx

9L°Gy  SPOLO'LED G5°686°LLS 16°168'FPL 00°000'556 00°000'556 --TV¥I0L aNnd--
$9°95  00°209°L¥L 00°86€ ‘801 22°6€8°'PPL 007000052 00°000°0S2 ¥y UI SJI93ISURIL xx
99° Ly S€°959°16Z G9°"EVE‘'80F 00° 00°000‘00L 00°000°00L ¥ 93038 - VSD xx
pO'SL OL'2ZSL'E 06°LVZ L 69°2S 00°000‘S 00°000‘S ¥x TEOOT - V3D xx
xx ONUAAY pund V3D xx

68°Ly L6 ¥66'SPS €0°500'v6S LO"SEE'Z6 00°000‘0%L‘L 00°000°0%L L --TYI0L ANnd--
69°2S L6°0LE'P8 60°689'SL 55°658'81L 00°000‘091 00°000091 ¥x UI SJI9ISURIL xx
GL°Ly  GL'66VELZ S8°005‘90¢€ SL°G60'PF 007000085 00°000°08S xx Dod - AI3S TeTO0S % 2IRITOM xx
60°Ly €9°LLE'SS8L LE"TTY'LIT LE"08E ‘62 00°00000% 007000007 x¥ 93€3§-AJ3S TRTI0S ¥ 2IRJTOM xx
-00°00L -TL"Z6L L6l 00° 00° 00° xx AJ9S 00S/3IRITM IOF S2DIEUD xx
xy ONUSAdY pPUnd VA x¥

-00°00L -95°82F ‘%9 95°82%'¥9 80°¥0Z'6 00° 00" --1VI0L aNnd--
-00°001 -95°82%'¥9 95°82% V9 80°%02'6 00° 00’ yx 93B3S-UOTIEONDE xx
vy ONUSADY PUNI YOOQIXBL TOOUIS xx

-00°00L -1Z2°0S¥'09¥ LZ°06F'09¥ 9667008 00° 00" --1V¥I0L AaNOd--
-00°00L -55°968'L6€E 65968 L6€E ¥8° €E€Z'6S 00" 00° Texsped Pood TOOURS
-00°00L -9L"E6E’6 9L E6E'6 9L E6E'6 00° 00° a3e3s pood TooUdS
-00°001 -S¥°SE6'8S Sp°GE6'8S GL"8BE'LL 00° 00" 4y UOTIEONPE 103 SIDBIEUD xx
-00°00L -SP"¥ZZ [ 2 444 L9° €€ 00° 00° +x ASUOW JO 9SN WOIJ SNUIAM xx
+x ONUSASY PUNJ POOJ TOCUOS xx

0L"€S ZL'PZO'LLL'6 88 ¥hb'ZLE'S €8°095°20% ‘L 00°69%‘€80°8L 00°697'€80 ‘8L --I¥I0L ANQd--
18°8S 16°9LL'661°T 6V €2Z'0¥S’L 9z°ZL1'6S2 00°000°0PL‘E 00°000°0¥L‘E ¥x UL SJI9JSURIL xx
gL' L8 95°€986L¥‘L ¥b"820°62€ 06°ZLO‘ELL 00°268°8FL"L 00°268°'8¥L" L ¥x TeIIPaI-UOTIEINPI xx
78°9v  ZLTLLS'LLY'S 82 SLZ'8FV'9 96°6€6'LZ0"1L 00°€58°SZL'TL 00°€58°'SZL T ¥x 933S-UOTIEINPE xx
gz°88 €E°908'ELP L9°LLE'PS LL"GER'T 00°¥ZL'89% 00°¥ZL'89F% +x UOT}EONPE JIOF S3DIRUD xx
4% ONUIASY Pund TOOUIS xx

QEIOITIOONN  FONVIVE INOOWY LNOOWY INOQOWY INNOWY NOILAIN¥DSad
% a-iI-i INZFIND *ddav laoand
0Z0Z/LE/L - 6L0Z/10/L
6L:ZL EWIL ANVAWAS ENNIAZH
€ aovd AINNOD O¥NENANOT *¥VY090TOx

06681

LLE-# ANOJ

0S0LY

9LE-# ANNI

0S0LF
090¥%2
oLL9l

Z9Z-# aNnd

0S0LF
0LOEE
090%2
oLL9lL

09Z-# aNOd

0z0%2

€6Z-# aNOI

080€E
00L¥2Z
08191
0L0sL

76Z-# aNOd

0S0LP
080€€
00L¥2
08191

06Z-# aNnd

#LOOY

020Z/90/€




€L°2s L5°696'PLL 8L

€7°295'689°91

88°925'602'C

00°825'798'PE 00°825 ‘%98 ¥E

-00°00L -ZL LEE'0OL ZL LEE'00L SO'ELO‘ LY 00° 00"
-00°00L -00°€60'€E 00°€60°€ 00° 00° 00"
-00°00L -00°9LE'68 00°9LE'68 00°6LZ'0F 00° 00°
-00°00L -ZL°898°L z1°898°L SO°PEL 00" 00°
-00°00L -86°¥28°'SZ 86°%28°SZ 66981 00° 00°
-00°00L -SL"61S'VT SL°615'P2 00" 00" 00°
-00°00L -€8°S0E’L €8°G0EL 66°981 00° 00°
-00°00L -00°€LE’Z 00°€LE'T 00" 00° 00"
-00°00L -00°€LE’Z 00°€LE‘T 00° 00° 00°
L9°9L €7°960'592" L L5°868'P8E 00° 00°566'679°L 00°666'6%9‘L
sTUTL €2 ¥PP 918 LLT0SS'ELE 00° 00°566°6ZL'1L 00°566‘6ZL° L
Lz 98 02°259'8¥¥ 08" LPE'LL 00° 00°000°02S 007000028
00°00L 00°299°LL 00° 00° 00°299'LL 00°299'LL
00°00L 00°299°LL 00° 00° 00°299'1LL 00°299°LL
00° 00" 00°000°S 00" 00°000°S 00°000'S
00° 00" 00°000°S 00" 00°000'S 00°000°'S
-00°0S -00°00% 00°00Z°L 00°000°L 00°008 00°008
QILOETTIOONN  EONVIVE INQOWV INQOWY INOQOWY INNOWY
% a-i-i INIHINO “¥ddv 13sand
0z0Z/1€/1 - 610Z/10/L
6L:Z1L AWIL ANVARAS EONIATH
y  3OVvd AINNOD OWNENANAT

--TYI0L TUNIJ--

--TYI0L aNnd--
4y Soxe] awodul 93e3s
¥x SOXe] pajeutisd
xx S99J 3JITIAUS
«x ONUAASY PUNJ Y3TEIMUOUOD

-=-TYI0L aNOd--

xx S3SOD paIaA0ddY
+x KSUOW JO 95N WOIJ SNUIANY

xx ONUDA3Y VAT
--T¥IOL ANOd--

xx SOOTAISS [eTO0§ 103 sabxeyd

xy ONUSAY 2IBITAM Tetoads
--TY10L ANOd--

sy UI sIajsuely
xx uot3eonpd

xx Dung 90TAIX3S 3930 anuaaay
--T¥IOL aNad--

xy UI sIajsuely

xx onuaady Kerino Te3tded
--TYI0L aNNd--

x UI SI93suely

¥y ONUSASY pund SUTYIEW BuTION

--IV¥10L aNAd--

NOILdI¥OSad

*¥¥090TOx

*¥
¥
¥

*e

¥
¥¥

*x

¥

¥

*¥*
*¥*

¥

¥

*¥

¥

*¥*

000SZ
000vZ
06681L

GLL-# aNDJ

02061
0L0SL

SoL-# ANNJ

0€081

LOL-# aNOd

0S0LY
080€€E

0Zp-# aNNd

0S0LY

0ze-# aNnd

0S0LY

6LE-# ANNI

#LOOY

0202/90/¢€




00°

00"

(1%

wL
-y
09°
Lz
€8°
00°
zZL
b8’
80"
90"
00"
00°
-00"
00°
08"
ST’
4%
L
v6"
z9°
9l°
L\’
L’
-00"
28"
99°
144
67"
vE”
€0°
8L’
6S”
W
Lo*
ve"
06"
9L°

ONI
%

00L 00°000°SZ 00" 00" 00" 00°000°SZ 00°000°SZ
00L 00°000°SZ 00° 00° 00° 00°000'S2 00700052
LS 9£°160°LZE’S 00" $9°080'680'S L6°€S0'LP8 00°ZLL'OLF‘OL  00°ZLL'OLP'OL
19 G9'EEL'L6T'E 00" GE°198'2V0'C €0°L18°22F 00°566‘6€EE’S 00°566'6EE'S
S0L -LL PPP’SOL 00° LL PPP'S0T LL'SPZ'E 00°000°00L 00°000‘001L
0oL 00°059°C 00" 00°0S8€'22 00°0S¥'€ 00°000°SZ 00°000°S2
€ 9L70Z¥ ‘T 00" pZ 6LS LL 0L 9tV 00°000'¥L 00°000'PL
1S Z6°ETE'ET 00" 80°9L9°LT 88 LE6 0L 00°000°‘S¥ 00°000°S¥
00L 00°000°SS 00° 00° 00° 00°000‘SS 00°000°SS
0L 8STELE'LY 00° TP 9Z9'LL 16°095'% 00°0006S 00700065
6L 02°0ZZ'PS 00° 08" EV6'81LZ 6L°SLL 0P 00°P9L‘€ELT 00°¥9L‘ELZ
ZL  8%°060°C 00° 25°608 vp 6zl 00°006°C 0070062
6L 8S°SSP’S 00° A2 A4 " 86°88 0070069 00°0069
00° 00° 00°000°2 007000t 00°000°2 00°000°2
6z 00°0SZ'EL 00" 00°0SL’6E 00°0SZ'€EL 00°000‘€S 00°000°€S
0v -00°0F 00" 00°0%L 00°02 007001 00°00L
sz 00°00S°LZ 00" 00700528 00° 00°000°0LL 00°000°0LL
6 ¥8°658'88 00" 917007 'VEL LL°88Z°61 007092 ‘€22 007092 €22
124 19°98E" LY 00" 6€°€8Z'PS 70°808°L 00°0L9'S6 00°0L9°S6
€y SLTLEL'OF 00" $8°288°2S 9z EVV ‘8 00°020°'€6 00°0Z0°€6
1S €E€°SBL’STT 00° L9 PL8'VLZ 00" 00°00007¥ 00°000‘0%F
8s 00" LpL‘SSL 00" 007650801 00°S8€‘Z€E 00°00Z €92 00°00Z ‘€92
sy 20°892°'08S 00" 86" LES 169 LL"066'Z6 00°008'LLZ L 00°008‘LLZ L
€y Ss6TLLz'Tul 00" G0"9€Z'L8L 08°%21'92 00°8¥¥'6Z€ 00°8%F '62€
s 68°P6Z'TE 00° L1°028'8€E 9L 819'S 00°SLL'LL 00°SLL LL
05 6S°PLL'6 00° LbSZL'6 L§°S0Z'1L 00°005‘61L 00°005'61
00L -LV"86L'T 00° Lp"86L'T 00" 00’ 00"
v LET9ZE'LTL 00" €97€L0°0LL 10°28L'%2 00°0¥E‘L6Z 00°0%E‘L6Z
LI Z8°1S0‘6 00° 81 8¥5'89 9z LkL LL 00°009°LL 00°009°LL
¥S LeLeL 00" €9°€09 ¥9°91L 00°G2ZE'L 00°SZE'L
L LyPLE'E 00° €6°G8% ‘L Ly SPE 007007 ‘S 00°00¥ ‘S
L6 S0°000°LL 00" G6°662 LS° 16 00°00€E‘LL 00°00€‘LL
\b 6L°PSS'SE 00° 1Z2°560°LS 2978208 00°059°98 00705998
¥9 PETEBI'LE 00" 997 189°LL PLTSLL 00°S9E‘6¥ 00°S9€'6¥
€ zeceLL’ee 00" 89°188°LY 1z szz’'s 00°000°0L 00°000°'0L
Ly ZO"L9L'SLL 00" 86°858°'9Z1 8Z°0SS‘LL 00°029°Z¥2 00°029°2¥2
€v 68°229°'C6 00° sLrezvizel 6z°628°LL 00°050°SLZ 00°050°S1L2
gL €zTizL'9l 00° LL 8LL'88 09°180°SE 00°005‘S0L 00°005°S0L
Zh  ELTEBE’SOL 00° L8°9¥Z 0V L 66°0£0°02 00°0€9'S¥Z 00°0€9°S¥2
9€  €9°LEB'LL 00" LE"Z8Y'LE 09°SLE'E 00°02€'6¥ 00°0ZE'6¥
NIVAEE FONVTVE LNOOWY INOOWY INOOWY INOOWY INNOWY
AIYIEWNONENN FONVIEWNONT a-i-x INTHIND ‘¥ddav 13oand
0z0Z/LE/L - 61L0Z/10/L
6L:CL FWIL AYVWANS FANLIANIIXI
S 3ovd AINNOD D¥NENANAT

--I¥I0L aNAd--

sobey uotjezrirenbd Jo pIecd

xx 9suadxg juswssassesy
-=TY10L aNQd--

+x Spund I89Yj0 Ol SIdFsueil
¥ sjuswaaoxdul Te3jtded

xx osuadxg sdo3s AWA

«x S3TFoUeg °bUTII

¥y UOTSUdIXT aaT3eI8do0D

+x K3TIOUINY "ASQ TRTIISTNPUL

»x JusuwdoTaaed K3 TunuwoD /uodd
xx jusudoraaaqd &3 Tunwwod

xx S3TWISJ @SN TRUOTITPUOCD

xx DutuuRTd

xx 9SNOH S AUTTEPER

xx uotjetadoxddy €SO SpeoIssoId
xx JouTWexd TeOTPaM

xx uotjeradoxddy 3dag y3Te®sH
spunoxo ® sHUTPTING

xx TOI3UOD TEWTUY

xx TRTOTIFO HutpTTINE

xx TTEL TRUOTOHRY JUCWP3Td

P suotjeradorddy snosey ¥ 3ITd
¥x judwedIOFUI MeT ¥ 33tTaeys

xx K@UI033V Y3 TeSMUOUNOD

¥x JOJRUTPIOOD SSIUITM/WTIOTA
x K3TINO8S 3SNOYFINOY

+x Spung 3snal ABOTOUYOSL HISBTO
x¥ 300D 3TOOITO JO IITO

xx 3IN0D OT}SBWOQ/STTUSANL

¥ 93RI}STOERN

xx 3INOD 3OTIISTA TRISUD

x¥ 3I00D 3TNDITD

xx JeI3}sThay

»x DIeOg TRI0IOBTH

xx Dutssadoad ejed

xy J2INSEdIL

xx ONUIASY JO ISUOTSSTUMOD

xy SODTAISS TEUOTSSdIOId

¥y UOTIRI}STUTWPY A3uncd

xx SIostazadng 3o pIecd

xx 9suadxg pund TeIdU3D

NOILJI¥OSEA

*¥V¥090TOx

*¥*

*

*

¥
*¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
*¥

*

*
¥
¥
¥

¥

¥

0zZezZL

ZEL-# aANNd

00066
000%6
68716
L0016
000¢€8
00918
00518
00zZL8
oLLL8
ooLL8
009€S
0052S
00S1LS
00Z1S
00zew
001S€E
0007€
00Z€EE
00vZE
00ZLE
0012z
0L6LZ
00812
TSLIT
ooLiz
00912
00€LZ
00Z1L2Z
ooLLz
00Z€EL
00LEL
oLszi
oLvZL
0LEZL
oLzzL
0oLzt
00LLL

00L-# aNOJ

#1LOOY

020Z/90/¢




SL°PS

00700t

0000t
00001

0L"L6

00°00L

-00°00L -00°00F%"1L

€8°56

€8°66

[A 4

00"

£8°68

00°00L

00°00L

v9 €L

00°00L
65°9S

12°0S

12708

%

Ly LP8'208'9 00° €5°6¥S'8SL'S LSTLES'ELO’L 00°L6E‘L9S'TL 00°L6E‘195°TL
00°06% ‘2SS 00" 00° 00° 00°06% ‘2SS 00°06¥% ‘2SS
00°06¥% ‘69 00° 00° 00° 00°06¥% ‘69 00°06¥% ‘69
00°000‘€8¥ 00° 00" 00° 00°000‘€8Y 00°000‘€8¥
00°006 ‘9% 00" 00°00% "L 00°002 00°00€ '8V 00°00€ ‘8%
00°00€‘8¥ 00° 00" 00" 00°00€‘8F 00°00€‘8¥
00" 00°00%‘1L 00°002 00° 00°
81°8L0 ‘LSS 00" 28°1L26'€T pL GEE’L 00°000SLS 00°000'SLS
81°8L0"1SS 00" 78°126'€T pLTGEE'L 00°000°SLS 00°000'SLS
£9°665'95C 00° LETORO'PLT ¥9°696°'S 00°0¥9'0LY 00°0¥9°0LY
00° 00" 00°000°'S81L 00° 00°000°S81L 00°000°S81L
€9°665 952 00° LE"0P0'6Z ¥9°6¥6'S 00°0%9°S82 00°0¥9'S8Z
00°000°L 00" 00" 00° 00°000°1 00°000‘L
00°000'L 00° 00" 00" 007000t 00°000°L
65898 'VLE 00" SPULEL'PEL LE"GBP ‘€T 00°000‘60S 007000605
00°000 002 00° 00" 00° 007000002 00°000002
65°898°FLL 00° SPULEL'PEL LE" S8V €T 00°000'60€ 00°000‘60€
S6°06E°L6 00" 50°609°06 86°00L‘EL 00°000°2Z8L 00°000‘281
S6°06€'L6 00° S0°609'06 86°00L €L 00°000°2Z81L 007000281
ONINIVWEA FONVIVE LNNOWY INNOWY LNNOWY INOOWY INNOWY
qaIYIEWNONANA FONVIEWNONE a-i-x INTHAND “y¥dav 13sand
0zZ0Z/LE/L - 610Z/10/L
6L:ZL AWIL ANVAWNS FUALIANIIXE
FOVd AINNOD D¥NENANNT

9

¥

uoT3ONIAISUL

xy Sosuadxdg TOOYdS

-=-TYI0L aNnd--

xx JUEID IHATED IedI3ay ©A

*¥

¥

¥¥OI1 II SSOUTPedd 33TSxx

seanjtpuedxg SjURID AdQ UOdE
--T¥I0L aNnd--

«x Spund IaYj0 Ol SIdjFsueil
¥¥ TE00T asuadxg aeQ uodd

4x Sosuadxg aaQ dTwouodmy
--TYI0L aNQd--

xx 3304ITV

xx 9suadxg pund 330daTV
--1¥1OL aNnd--

xx SpPuUnd I9Y3jo ©°3 sI93suell
xx Seanijtpuadxd LL6F ¥ LL6

xy 9suadxd L16F ® LLI6
--TYI0L ANnd--

xx Sosuadxy

xx osuadxy Axexqr1 meq
--TY10L aNnd--

¥x SPUNJ J9Y30 O3 SILVISURIL
xx 9suedxgy s93TS TTTIPUeT

¥x sosuadxg TTTIPUET
--1¥10L aNnd--

¥y UOTIOSTTOD 93SBM PTIOS

4y osuadxa JubW M/S

NOILJI¥OS3ad

*¥¥090TOx

*¥

¥
¥

¥

¥

**

*¥
¥

*¥

¥

¥

*¥
*¥

*¥

*¥

**

00019

0SZ-# aNNJ

15518
61518

9ZzZ-# ANNI

00066
00018

GZzZ-# ANOJ

0vLOY

L2Z-# aNOd

00066
00vLE

SLZ-# aANNd

00612

€LZ-# aNOd

00066
LZhOV

LEL-# ANOI

11444

SEL-# ANOJ

#LOOV

0Z0Z/90/€




00°00L 00°299°LL 00° 00" 00" 00°299'LL 00°299'LL
00°00L 00°299°LL 00° 00" 00° 00°299°1LL 00°299°LL
00°00L 00°000‘S 00° 00" 00" 00°000°‘S 00°000°S
00°00L 00°000'S 00° 00" 00° 00°000‘S 00°000°S
00°00L 007008 00" 00" 00° 00°008 00°008
00°00L 007008 00° 00° 00° 00°008 00°008
00°9S S6°%09°€0L 00° S0°S6E‘LS 9€"L8L'E 00°000‘S81L 00°000‘S81
00°95 S6°P09‘E0L 00° S0°S6E°L8 9E"I8L'E 00°000°S81L 00°000°'S81
10°29  §6°222°'Z6S 00° G0 LLL'T9E ¥6°568 PPl 00°000'556 00°000°S56
10°29  §6°22Z°'T6S 00° S0"LLL'ZIE v6°568 vPL 007000556 007000556
88°Ly  €2°906°GHS 00" LL"€60'V6S 0F"LLF'Z6 00°000°0%L L 00°000‘0%L L
GL'8F  GE'SLE'LPE 00° S9° %80 ‘89¢€ P ¥E6'9S 00°000°01LL 00°000°0LL
€p° Ly  88°066'€0C 00" Z1°600'922 86°28%'SE 00°000'0E¥ 00°000'0€EY
-00°00L -69°L88'EED 00° 69" 188 ‘EEY 82°1SF'LY 00° 00°
-00°00L -69° 188 EEY 00° 697188 'CEY 827 LSk L9 00° 00"
1428 4] LS €E6Z'S¥8'6 00’ €y SLL'BET'S €8°095'20% ‘L 00°69%7‘€80°‘8L  00°69%'€80°8L
Lb"6Z 68°8L0'8FL 00" LL LEL'SSE 96°Z¥v ‘0% 007951 °€0S 00°9SL‘€0S
00°00L 00°SE0‘LLS 00° 00° 00° 00°GEQ'LLS 00°GE0LLS
LS°0v  6b°LLL'6Z9 00° LS ZLL'ET6 €6°85Z°1LZL 00°0€8°2SS‘L 00°0€8°25S ‘L
¥9°0¥  80°ZEE‘TTV 00° 26°829'919 96°980°'L6 00°196'8€0°L 00°196'8€0"L
€€°8¢E p9 E€LO'E9E 00" 9€E LKL ¥8S LB 0PZ 0L 00°122'L¥6 00°122'L¥6
00°00L 00°698°896 00" 00" 00" 00°698 896 007698896
ONINIVWEY  EONYIVE INNOWY INNOWY INOQOWY INNOWY INQOWY
% QaYIGWNONINA FONVIEWNONE a-i-x INZWANOD “¥ddv Lasang
0zZ0Z/LE/L - 610Z/10/L
6L:21L AWIL AGVWNAS FUALIANIIXE
L 3OVd AINNOD O¥NENENAT

--T¥I0L aNAd--
+x TOOUYoS Aer3no Te3tded xx
«x 2Sn0Y3anod Xer3ino Te3Tded xx
--T¥I0L aNnd--

¥y DUNJ SUTYOEW DUTIOA xx

+x Sosuadxay pund SUTYOEW DUTIOA xx

--TYLOL ANQd--

19ABS93TT 309(01d juawudtnbg

«x So5uadxdy I9ABS?ITT 309(01d xx

--1v10L aNnd--

xy bung Te3jTdeD SIDTAISS Haawg xx

xx osuadxgrejtrded Se0TAISS Haawd xx

--T¥I0L aNQd--
xy 9suadxdy pund VSO xx
xx Sosuadxd VSD xx

--TY10L aNnd--

»x SVE xx
Tex9pad ¥ 93@3IS-SIUBWASINGSTA

xx Sosuadxd VdA xx
--T¥I0L ANOd--
saanjTpuadxy pood TOOoYds
4x osuedxg pund pood TOOUDS xx
--T¥I0L ANQd--
KboTouyoal TOOYdS
tedtoutad oseaT Tejrded
soueuajutey ¥ suotrjexado
uotjejrodsuea]

UOT3eIISTUTWPY
TeooT/IeTnbay

NOILAI¥OSad

*¥V090TO%

LLEVE

0Ze-# ANNI

(1444

6LE-# aNOJ

00LSE

LLE-# ANODA

00%2€

9LE-# ANNJ

00S€S

Z9Z-# aNnd

0000S
000LL

09Z-# aNnd

00159

25Z-# aNnd

00089
000L9
00079
000€9
00029
10019

#1O0V

0202/90/¢




9L" LS

-00°00L

-00°00L

-00°00L

-00°00L

-00°00L

-00°00L

9L €L
00700t

85 vl
v0°

%

8

¥3°9L6'GP0 8L 00" 9€°155'818°91 PL"959'0PE‘E 00°825 ‘%98 '¥E 00°825'%98'¥E
-ZL LEE'00L 00° ZLTLEE'O0L SO0"ELO‘ LY 00" 00°
-ZLTLEE'00L 00" ZLTLEE'00L SO'ELO‘LY 00° 00"
-€9°€8V ‘62 00° €9°€8% ‘62 8% " 826 00" 00"
-€9°€8V ‘62 00° €9°€E8% 62 8v°826 00" 00°
-CO°ELE'Z 00" 00°ELE‘Z 00" 00" 00°
-C0"ELE'T 00° 00°€LE‘Z 00° 00" 00°
LL*€80'LZZ 00° 62°LL6°'22F 'L 0L°28%'Z0L 00°566'679°L 00°566'6¥9 "L
00°299°1LL 00" 00° 00° 00°299°1LL . 00°299'LL
.L°L6L'SSL 00" 68°SEL'606 00°S60°LLZ 00"EEE‘P90°L 00 €EEE‘P90° 1L
09°¥22 00° 0% SLL'ELS 0L LBE'S8Y 00°000°FLS 00°000‘FPLS
ONINIVWIEE  EONVIVE INNOWY LNOOWY INNOWY LNOOWY INOOWY
AIUIGWNONEND FONVIEWNONE a-i-x INIHENO "y¥ddv L3oand
0zZ0Z/LE/1L - 6L0Z/10/L
6L:21L FWIL AYYWANS FUNLIANEIXE
FIVd AINNOD SYNENANNT

--TYI0L TVNIJd--

--TYI0L ANnd--
xx UjTeoMUOUWOD O3 SaoueljTwsy
xx 9suadxg pund Y3jTeamucuniod
--1VIOL ONOd--
xx K3TIOYINY A®Q TRTIISNPUIL
xx osuadxg pund vaI
--TY10L ANOd--
xx Sosuadxy axejTeM Tetoads
xx Sosuadxg aIeIToM Tetoads
--I¥I0L aNnd--
¥ SpUNd IaYj0 O3 II9Fsueil
xx TOOYDS 90TAIRS 3G2d

xx 9SNOY3}INOD 2DTAIBS 39ed

¥ DUNJ 30TAaI8S 3930

NOILJI¥NDSEd

*¥¥090TOx

¥

*¥

¥

*¥

*¥

¥

¥
¥
*¥

*x

00616

SLL-# aNNd

00918

SOL-# aNnd

0000L

LOL-# aANOd

00066
0LESE
00€56

0Zv-# aNOJ

#1LO0V

0202/90/¢€




1

TR712

PAGE
$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

PAYMENTS

31291

THRU 2/29/2020
31291

NET TAX

31760

_TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
31760

PPTRA ABATEMENTS

TAXES

3/04/2020

2521.-08
2521.08

31735
317135

44417.73-
44417.73~

—O—

— <0

o
wnenoo

3703176~
3703:.76-

1 RE
HALF TOTALS=

RE2011 1

99.92

44417.73- 3173561 .43~ 2521.08

3129143.70-

3176082.51

3703:76-

3179786.27

DEPT TOTALS=

RE2012 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

oo
oo

[)le)}
(1)}

2R
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS

RE2013 1 RE

99.93

2166595

3194078.33 3182101.58- 9810.20- 3191911:.78-

10688.25-

3204766.58

oo
[cofee]

(oY)}

=

-—c

HALF TOTALS

o
[e]e)]

[eX]e)]
[e]e)]

2 R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS

RE2014 1 RE

3215134.31 3196265.02- 16429.69- 3212694.71- 2439.60 99.92

1655221~

3231686.52

AN
()] e))

[ea)e)]
[ele)]

HALF TOTALS

o
[e)]e))

[ealep}
[e]e)]

< <
<

—
2 ol

oo
——
[XolNe}

-—

2:R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2015 1 RE

3211355.71-~ 13522.96- 3224878.67- 2525.07 99.92

3227403.74

11:577:: 56

3238981.30

wnwn
00 0

[l o)}
[exle))

~r~
@

cMmm

—c

NN

HALF TOTALS=

oM
[cofee]

[eaXe)]
[e)1e)]

o~
0o

5.8

o

[ea]e)]
piiabaty
((ejle}

e

2 R2

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

3248079.99 3228834.05- 14039.14- 3242873.19- 5206.80 99.84

8960.37-

3257040.36

[selee]

[l
oo

oM
[Tel¥e}

~—
00 0
i

[aaleg}

RE2016 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

oo
[celee)

[l
[e]e)]

~r~
NN

onm
[e]e)]
=

onmMm

2. R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS

RE2017 1 RE

3233480.40- 17760.61- 3251241.01- 6374.80 99.80

3257615.81

11898.33-

3269514.14

.47

99

nwn
0o

=
—c

@

HALF TOTALS

-—c

onmMm

[l
o

2:R2

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

3243708.11- 14625.47- 3258333.58- 19952, 19 99.39

3278285.77

8813.61-

3287099.38




$COLLECTED

21
~|
<
e
2]
Z
193]
)
Z
3|
E
<
[aW
e
2]
Z
0
E
U
H K\
[
O.. &
A O
3l
24
mo
=N
Down
AN
oY
o™
m\E
o
B oA
e
éD
o
jou)
ZH
O
i
£
(O
|25
g &
)
o
O @[
ﬁZ
Bt
M 0
R
g 2
2 H
n =
< M|
el s EA
M <
= M
e
<
24
E
[aN
(aH
13}
Mm
>
<
3]
0
=
(=8 ©)
~NOo
omi
o3 oo
~0
< <
O ok
~NOoO Ry
«m B[
(a]

nwn
[eefeo)

[celee]
[e)Ye)]

(1))
aN

1w
o~

—c

AN

RE2018 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

o~
o

000
(1))

HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2019 1 RE

98.71

3488538.94 3430996.54- 12487 .59~ 3443484.13- 45054.81

10545.36=

3499084.30

58744.97
58744.97

-—

HALF TOTALS

[(ojNe]
<t

(Xelie]
[e)le)}

o~
™M

T <

o~~~
0
s
o~
-

2 R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE TOTALS

96.99
99.35

105435.21

3397020.61-
29395999.11-

14613.70-
157707.09-

3382406.91-
29238292.02-

3502455.82
29587675.22

5053552~
87792.97-

3507509.34
29675468.19

191676.11

191676.11 99.35

29395999.11-

157707 <09~

29238292.02-

29587675.22

87792.97-

29675468.19

COMP TOTALS




$COLLECTED

21
S
<
EH
3]
Z
1]
=)
Z
<3|
=
>
<
"~
|
3]
Z
[}
3
i
= MK
(L ]
© 2
A O
3]
~
Ho
=N
Down
AMNEH
N\ Z
£2d
U)\E
N
M|~
5]
§D
™
oo
ZH
(@]
H
=
O X
5
H B
|
Q=
O M\
ﬁ Z
o]
[ )]
H B
g Z
B =
< M|
m B
g
1<
E
[a¥
[a¥
[92]
e3)
>
<
=]
1))
=
)
™~
omi
O oo
NO
0
o.-[-q
~NOoOV Ay
m BK
A

OowVr~YoLw
o ONOM

.
~oOME~ors
OO

[saRSulYe)

oO—O0

250.04
7
4
0
35072.26

o0
—

o~
o~

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

PP2015 1 MH

4
3
9070.83

v AO
- =

Il
aNNNNNDN
mﬂd£9><i
NONNNNE
O

]

=]

5]

<

=

97.:19

2397222.70 232355555~ 6276131~ 2329831.66- 67391.04

109019.13-

1059242.36-

3565484.19

DEPT TOTALS

I T e
<O N
SO~

— 00
N—NO O

1

(o]

wn

.
UN—O— ™
n

~
—O\— <«
o

1
ONOIO ™
Me—ONO ©
e T e
NN —
NS O
—oOmm  —
—Oo\wn ~

™ <

| |

- -

— -

~ ~

o o

~ ~

o~ ~

o~ ~

0 n
OO —
DOM—OOM
S
M—0OMOLN
N—OA—LOO
NO I~ O~

1
%‘%E—«qum
S XA

<
e
o

o =]
o =
o~ =
& <
(aH jas]

~~oooors
WOOMOO

N e I )
~~oYoors
foYefelolelele)

~— v

MO — ()}
N — [Te}
T .
oM O =
on O (32
[N ITo B e o] O
o o© ()]
N (]

TR oL B AL R
N~ on
onwwwors
P N AT
onaununors
N~ OW0
OO0 — >
==~ o
- <
o -
=

) |
oo™ (o]
b <
ois e .
[TaleolNe] o
A b =g
™ ™
— —
s Yo T T A |
—oOTmOonN
O=NOOOM
R S
NWYW O LN O
NSO
VOO0 — I
-~ o
—re ™
- Ve o —
—
nwmMNFoNnmM
nnr-oom
R A )
aNOYLN LN O LW
oMo
—OOW—IM
a0 o
—omMmn { e
o «— -
2

e s P | 1
OO [se]
MAN— 0 mn
P ) .
oaNoo~™M T
aNo M~ <
—Mno™m e
< g e .
™ ol

1 |
O O
o o
. .
- —
™ (82]
O e
N o~
o N
[Te] wn
—NNOoWnes
OO~ OOOO
e A
tooonrs
NO —N~NO
NOOO— >
a0 <
— N0 o™
Vo R o -
o —
Il

NNNN AN
Taﬂlm&‘>><j
NN B
O

=]

=

[t

<

fee

97.63

61193.03

3723563.28 1049833.17- 88933.21- 2584796.90 2510500.93- 13102.94- 2523603.87-

DEPT TOTALS

NO—OITON
FOMN—FOON

~OnNOoOrs
OO
— —

OoO—O
oNOo

[o)lele]

322,33
5
4
7
31191.54

|
-
NO— NN —
.

YOO W
oM ™M
Ne—Ne— O
[ee] ()]

5

7

1

4

8
47675.56-

529473.42-

—oN O
— ~

Il
lﬁ%&ﬂhﬂ>¢m
= ZCM>><2
——————H
(@)

{ =
o [
o~ [
[N <
(a¥} fa ]

[TaYe)iNele)]
onesunm

(o)}
o
O\—Oouwmn
toss ™
0 | o2 ol o 0 JHR!
()]

o~

2

3

4

1
33614.56-

527086.46-
1056559.88-

2756902.70 2685575.31- 10398.76- 2695974.07- 60928.63 97 .79

81290.12-

3894752.70

DEPT TOTALS

e
o

o
[e)]e)}

PP2018




$COLLECTED

24
=y
<<
E
m
Z
0
=
Z
3]
S
<
(s}
E
Mm
4
1]
P
()]
<
U .
= M\
(o7
O &
(o)
3]
24
mHo
=N
nDown
ANE
HNZ
moyE
ONS
[ ]
N
<3 I o]
5]
<D
M
o
ZH
(@]
H
[
O X
mB <
o P
)
O et
O M\
4
<
<
5]
[s ]
S Iy
[
o R
n =
< M|
H B
[
= M
[
<
24
B
Ay
A~
[99]
3]
bl
<<
=]
n
—
(=l
™~
omin
N o
=)
<0
O e
~NO Ry
™

M~ —orrs
NN OO
N~ Or
A O O

3

5

9
35244.02

MOoOWw

1. PP
1 VL
1 XX

PP2018 1 MT
HALF TOTALS

20.80-

¥ o NS T -
— —

Il
NN
:GQJME-‘N:‘—E
NN
o

=]

=]

=

<

o]

9643.69- 2696462.82- 80378.31 91714

2686819.13-

3942897.31 1047522.68- 118533.50= 2776841.13

DEPT TOTALS

LN
oNO—
S e e i
omMmor=m
NHONO
OO
NNOown

—O—

93098.04

[ T [ I |
oI~
MO0

~eounwoummst
MMe—OMOO
OO~ ™M
ONe——L

—PONN 0
- 0
- -
IR 1
NOV—W —
~ONN  ©
e e (e
swoom
oNINNWL O
- o~ o
~ ~
TR0 e R
NO— N0
coOMMMNIN—
Rl
MUOoMMO
MOV~
OO —O MM
oONe—
—<— N

HALF TOTALS

—ooNNOr-
—0OIFO
oOONMO OO
VOO0
—

O r~Ma
— N

ON>
NV Oo
oo
— O N

137989.26

~ « ©
- ~
Il
[SINIS IS
mA M E X
NN

92.38
96.30

231087.30
500978.31

2803289.70-
13049162.12-

9157.00~
48578.50-

2794132.70-
13000583.62-

3034377.00
13550140.43

1050999.78- 211598.97-

4296975.75
19423673.23

DEPT TOTALS
PP TOTALS =

609374.93-

5264157.87-

48578.50- 13049162.12- 500978.31 96.30

13000583.62-

19423673.23 5264157.87- 609374.93- 13550140.43

COMP TOTALS




VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION




Virginia Department of Transportation

VDOT Call Center - 1-800-367-ROAD

South Hill Residency — Richmond District

LUNENBURGCOUNTY

BOS Meeting — March 12, 2020

Maintenance Forces

e (leaned and repaired several pipes on various routes.

e Cut limbs and brush on various routes.

e (leaned equipment from snow removal activities.

e Performed ditch removal operations on various routes.

e Wedged low shoulders on various secondary routes.

e Performed litter patrol on various routes.

e Checked various routes for maintenance and safety issues.
e Patched potholes on various routes.

e Machined various NHS routes and hauled stone as needed.




LUNENBURG COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD




Zunenburg County Woard of Education

Post Office Box 710
RKenbridge, Pirginia 23944
School Board Gffice Ffax
(434) 676-2467 (434) 676-1000

February 10, 2020

Supplemental Appropriation Resolution FY2020

WHEREAS the Lunenburg County School Board has a carry-over of $17,307 from
FY2019 based on the Lunenburg County audit performed by Robinson, Farmer, and Cox
Associates; and

WHEREAS the Lunenburg County School Board has passed a motion to appropriate the
entire carry-over if received to the textbook fund;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Lunenburg County School Board
respectfully requests the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors appropriate the
FY2019 carry-over to the FY2020 School Board Budget. The amended total FY2020
School Board Budget would be $18,100,776.

Attest:

D. Barry Carnes, Chairman

James M. Abernathy, Jr., Clerk







ES O

o, |t £dys *RT
1/06/2020

O R D
’_'g:;cl:{;.\ ¥ &:*;@QE
655.00

< 12495.00

11/27/2019
12/23/2019

310<38987
310501587

1 -000~900-000-64200-3000 KReplaced defective compressor Cir

Check Total 13150.00

01/03/2020 ¥ ¥ 5 10:18:30

4k 3 . i : { Y 5 l : QM

;& ;W M ok e 4 . A ) - Y
11/27/2019 | 310438987 1 -000-900~000-64200-3000 Repaired actuator
L12/23/2019 }310501597 1 -000-900-000~-64200-3000 Replaced defective compressor Cir ( 12495.00

~ Check Total 13150.00
h01 03/2020 i 7 e 10:18:30‘
dan K;;um V!RGINIA."“
14
COUNTY OF LUNENBURG .
SCHOOL BOARD
COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

Thirteen Thousand One Hundred Fifty And 00/100 Dollars CHECK NO. 206175

CHECK DATE CONTHOL NO. AMOUNT
01/06/2020 206175 $****13 150,00

PAY TO
THE Trane

oRDER P.0. Box 406469 Oorald Q. Grn

Atlanta, GA 30384-6469 !I a §

Gosinias 6k Conasae
0B 475 12053L02LA8 2n 100000 L55u"




TRANE s i Ol Lo | e NvOICE
LA CROSSE, W1 54601-7569 v -
v Trane U.S. inc. 310501597
Service Provided By PO BOX 406469 NUMBER
Virginia/Richmond ATLANTA, GA 30384-8469
o 12/23/2019 10f1
Ph: 804-747-3588 Fax: 804-273-0119 SR DATE PAGE
ASHLAND, VA — :
- Charles Berkley
— SHIP TO/SERVICE LOCATION:
$ClDTO:
LUNENBURG COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS LUNENBURG COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS | PROVECTINOB NAME
ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LUNENBURG COUNTY MIDDLE SCHL
SRS PO BOX 710 583 TOMLINSON ROAD ORIGINAL SYSTEM NUMBER
e KENBRIDGE, VA 23944 VICTORIA, VA 23974
d 2020382
CUSTOMER ACCOUNT#
PREVIOUS #
19-8189014
ORDERING LOCATION CREDIT JOB/PROJECT# SALES ORDER #/ CALL# / CONTRACT #
Due on Receipt 12/23/2019
PAYMENT TERMS DUE DATE FOB FREIGHT TERMS SHIP / CLOSE DATE SHIP VIA SHIPPING REFERENCE
DATE DESCRIPTION UOM MULT QUANTITY UNIT PRICE EXTENDED AMOUNT
ERU-3 SEHFC7540500C7AD200100CEQG C03J08445
Replaced defective compressor on Circuit 1, replaced bearings and shaft on
energy recovery wheel. Customer will provide
replacement refrigerant if needed.
Quoted Billing Summary 1.00 | 12,495.00 12,495.00
] “. al /]
Woridf /4] gp
v ' \
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:
SUBTOTAL TAX FREIGHT TOTAL
To view or pay your invoica online,
Visit www.comforisite.com 12,485.00 0.00 0.00 12,485.00
New users sign up at www.trane.com/invoices
Currency: USD

Digitally printed on environmentally friendly paper; produced using fewer trees and chemicals and less energy.




